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Dempsey, Matthew

From: Info at Woodland Tree Surgery <info@woodlandtrees.co.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2015 17:28

To: Planning

Subject: 5 day notice of intent - RC 26/02/15 forwarded to Nick, Gerry & James

Attachments: Greenaway gardens 6.jpg; Greenaway Gardens 5.jpg; Greenaway gardens 4.jpg; Greenaway gardens 3.jpg; Greenaway gardens 1.jpg; 

Greenaway Gardens 2.jpg

Categories: Red Category

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please see attached photos of a robinia in the front garden of 18 Greenaway Gardens NW3.  

 

The tree has extensive decay on the main trunk from ground level to 2 m and has moved significantly in the last few days towards the house. The root plate has 

lifted around the garden wall and gaps have developed between the main buttress roots and the adjacent soil. 

 

Please take this correspondence as a 5 day notice of intent to fell the tree. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 07733442017. 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

 

--  

 

Christopher Hill    
Woodland Tree Surgery Ltd 

6 Grasmere Road 
Muswell Hill 
London 

N10 2DJ 

  
Tel: 0208 883 0803 
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Mob: 07733 442017  
info@woodlandtrees.co.uk  
www.woodlandtrees.co.uk 
 
 


